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Maroh 7Tth, 19%5.

¥r. G. V. HOoOpengarner,
100: NWorth Vesa Avenue,
1l raso, lexas.

Dear Sir:

This 18 in reply tw your
letter of February £2nd. I regret very
much that cérgumstences have made it lu-
p?ssible tc ¢Ive the metter earlier atten-
tion.

e £ind that the well oI the
A & ¥ Petroleum Company in Sec. 10, Twp. 21s,
K278 in Eddy County wss spudded on July &lst,
1574. At the present time, it is shut down
wel ting for ordere. The depth is 10ue Ft.
ard the bvott .m fors:-tion ies Herd Liwe. Ve
¢o not heve & record of the exact dazte Op-
srctions were ¢ isgontinued. '

Very truly ywrs,
. 3. wells
State Ceologist
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